
 
Historic Red Hook Diner 
           RHWG: In the National Historic Register.  This is the first diner in New York State to 
be listed on the state and national Historic Registers.  The original Silk City Dining Car was 
built at the railroad yards in Patterson, N.J. in 1927.  In the 1940s it was located at Astor 
Flats in Rhinebeck (southwest intersection of routes 9 and 9G) where it was known as the 
Half-Way Diner.  It was moved to its Red Hook Village location in 1950.  


